
ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEABS, Agency Director

Eo55E ou

Alameda County cC4580
Environmental Protection Division
1131 llarbor Bay Parkway, Room 250
Alaneda CA 94542-5517;

Aueust 22, 1996
STID 42.14

Attn: WymanHong
aUnreda Courny Flood Control Distric
Zone 7, \ilater Agency
5997 Parkside Dr.
Pleasarton CA 94588

RE: Alameda County Healtl Headquarters Building 499-5th St., Oaklad CA 94607

Dear Mr. Hong,

This office is in the prooess of closing tlis case. As such the monitoring wells will be destroy€d.
Groundwater has been non-detect (ND) for the contaminants sought for the past 4 sampling
events, with the exception of 5.5 ppb 1,2-DCA during the first quarter of sampling. This single
hit was likely anomalous. For these reasons, I believe it would be proper to pres re grout these
wells.

Ifyou have any questions, please contact me at 510-567-6761.

cc: Attn: Rod Freitag Alameda County General Services Agency, l40l lakeside Dr., I lth
Floor, Oakland CL946l2

Aimee Chow, Versar, 1255 Harbor Bay Pky, Suite 100, Alameda CA 94502
Acting Chief/fiIe

je.4244.zone7



ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

Ko+558
ARNOLD PERKINS, DIFECToF

Ann: RodFreitag
Alameda County General Sewices Agency
1,f01 Lakeside Dr., I lth Floor
OaHand CA946l2

RE: Alameda Coutry Health Headquarters Building 499'5th St., Oakland Cy'rg4ffi7

Dear Mr. Freitag"

I am in receipt ofyour l€tters dated 9129t95 aad l1ROt95. I did contact the City of0akland, as
yo{l suggested in your I lR0/95 tetter. Thse were no records in tle city's offic,e of furcrd-se*io"s, 

offi* oirtanning a"o numing; or Fire Depaftrnent, according to Andrew clark-
Clor4['Environmental Program supavisor, Ewironmeir6l Afairs Office in the Dept. Of Public
Wort&. Therefore, the UST discowred below the side$'alk on Washington St. in the spring of
1995 appears to belong to the County. This is the second UST discovered on this site.

Unused undergrcund storrge tmks (USTs) must be removed OR propedy pe'mitted W
this agency, ac por the crlifornia Heatth and ssfcty code, chapter 6.7, Section 25298 and
CalifolTi&Code of Regulationq Tltle 2it, Division 3, Chaptcr 16. In addition, the Al'rmeda

February 8, 1996
STID 4244

Acting Chieflfile
je.4244-A

AI,AMEDA COUr{Ty cc4580
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
1-131 T{ARBOR BAY PRWY. , #250
ALAMEDA CA 94502-657?

county Fire code secdon 79.114(e) rquircs thc rcnroval of usTs within 90 days of the
UST not being ln ceivice, Please resoond ss to Your i
within SO davs. or bv Marcb g. tggf, Your two options are to permit the UST, or rernove it.

Yoo ln"y obt"io an unduground Tank closure Plan from this office. Please note the latest
version of this plan is dated 1995 in the lower left corner.

The closure of this case will be postponed umil the iszue of the second UST is resolved. Ifyou
have any questions, please contact me st 510-567-6700, wt 6761; our fax numbd is 51G337-
9335.

lvfaterials Specialist

Andrew Clark4lougll City of Oaklan4 Environnentat Afrairg 1333 Broadway' Suite
330, Oakland CA 94612
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DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Direclor

Rogse
RAFAT A. SHAHID, Dlrector

Angust 16, 1995
srID 4244

Attn: Iim DeVoss
Alameda County General Servioes Agency
l40l Lakeside Dr., I lth Floor
Oakland Ca 9,1612

DEPABTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Environmental Prot€ction Division
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, iF250
Alameda, CA 94502-652
(510) 567-6700

REI Alameda County Heahh Headquarters Building 499-5th Sti, Oaldand CA 94607

Dear Mr. Freitag

As you may know, this case is nearing dozure for the 40O$gellon gasoline UST rmoved in
2ll2/9o fromthe parking lot near the entrance to the Health Headquarters Buildfug. Howorer,
another UST wacdiscov€red b€low the siden'alk along Washington St., as per a report from Rod
Freitag of your office via telecon in May 1995. The UST appea$ to cotrtoin Bunker C ftel oil' as
perRodFreitag.

Unus€d underground storage tanks (U$Ts) must be removed OR pnoperly pctmitted by
this agengr, ac pcr the Califorria Eeelth and S*fety Code, Chapter 6.7n Scction 25298 end
California Code of Regulrrtions, Title 23, Division 3, Chlpter 16. In addition' the Alameda
County tr'ire Codc Section 79.114(e) rcquires the removsl of USTI within 9l) dayc of the
UST not being in rervice. Ptease respond as to vour in
within fl) davs. or bv Seutember 15. 1995.

The closure ofthis cas€ will be postponed until the issue ofthe second UST is resolved. Ifloou
have any que$ions, please contaot me at 510-567-670Q ext 6761; our frx number is 510-337-
9335.

cc: LeroyToddlfile

je.4244

ardous Materials Specialist



ALAMEDACOUNTY lJ

HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director
RD 5ss

RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIFECTQR

August 20, L993
sTrD 4244

Pete Kinney
Alameda County
General Services Agency
4400 acArthur BIvd.
Oakland CA 94619

DEPABTMENT OF ENViRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversi0hl Prooram

R5: Alameda County
llealth Headquarters
499-5tfr St.
Oakland CA 94507

80 Swan Way, Rm 200

Bul rdlns *-11']'.; ??,?X33J

Dear Mr. Kinney,

we have received the |tAdditionaL Subsurface Investigation Work
Plan,'r prepared by Environnental Science & Engineering, .Inc.
(EsE). dated 8/1s/93. This workplan incl.udes the dri l l ing of one
soil boring through the canter of the forner tank excavation.
The purpose of thls borlng Ls to determine whether contaminated
soil sti1l exists in the former tank excavation.

Ttris workplan is acceptable on the condition that TPH-diesel ( EPA
method 3550/GCFID) be included in the sarnpling natrix. Since you
intend to conduct field activities on a weekend, please notify ne
at least 10 dayE in advanee so we can arrangte for a County
representative to be on-site. AE pEr your workplan' lte expect
field activitles to conrnence withln 2 weeks of our apProvaL. A
Report of Investigatlon wilt be conpleted approximately 4 lteeks
after the conpletion of field activities.

Pl-ease note that reports and documentE no longer need to be
copied to the Regional water Quality control Board. Kindly
subrnit a cover letter with your consultant's reports. If you
have any questions, please contact me at 510-27L-453O.

sincerely. ,u
Specialist

cc: Mike E&lonson, Environmental
4090 Nelgon Ave. r Suite

Ravi Arulanatham
Ed Horrel l / f i le

Je

sciencE & Engineerlng, Inc..
J, Concord CA 94520



ALAMEDA COUNTY
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AGENCY
DAVID J. KEAFS, Agsncy Director

Rnqqq

llarch 2, 1991
RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DTRECTOB

STID 4244 DEPARTMENT OF ElvrRor,tr,,rE[rnr_ neelrH
State Water Resources Controt BoarOPeter Kinnev

Alarneda couirtv

sff#i"ffqf T,+3:'"'
Division ot Ctean Water nrog-;i

rJo r Locat uversight program
80 Swan Way, Bm ZO0

OaklAnd, CA 946A1
(510) 271_4530

RE: 
ffi5ff Si:"r" rrealrh services Buirdtins
Oakland CA 94607

Dear !tr. Kinney,

9Ie are in recelpt of fha rE^*-_!

;g$$n*;g,l#*iFrtTn'#:tr*#,'iiffi
.$."*:#i*i';"i:lr,iili,;iipTfr f {:u#iirfl ri"i'**""*".Ehts date wae in e:
Eelephone converaa.

g;ut;;:tfl;545dft$i.:*:ffii;rsi,:;rlrii'irl;*.'"
reque-t d;; ;d'.::il.$ljfi#;gr:*:yiiFl:F!Hiit?.,";:$i.#:rJ;T:::::H,*r;*"*j= xi:T"::i. "n':::lrilt i;
i3r:g:i#"i; if;ltilll-soi' contaninatio

g;ii,fi +i:ili:::ff :."l;i:';i:'lit"ittirt*l*il*5:"i:;:hls_anpred _ben"lTr,fi,i'fl3r"I. 
u; t33n|fl'"3T;s-y:r" rou'd -ii-riir$:#$3:rtt-'t*-tt*A"i,i:*-Hi+,*l-#**r,-:i=:'"

;i.-:ffhtl:'*5":":::
cohranlnation yithil



Pete Kinney
sTrD 4244
Irlarch 2, 1"993
page 2 of 2

If you have any questions, please contact ne at 510-271-4530.

t"vr""/ullru\r+-[u
.rleJrniter Eberle
IlUzardous Materials specialist

cc: MLke Edmoneon, Environmenta} science & Engineering, 4o9o
Nelson Av., suite iI, concord cA 94520

Ravl Arulanathan
Rich lliett, RWQCB
Ed HoweIJ./FiJ.e

je



ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Director

Ro558

T€lephone Number (415) 2?1-4320

Dear Ms. Heninigter:

Enclosed please find a copy of the california administrative code,
Title 22, pertinent to the management of Infectious waste
materiaLs.- Also included is a segment of the California Hea1th and
safety code in which infectious wiste is defined. Thj-s information
is being sent to you in response to your telephone request of 20
June, 1988.

The Alameda County Departnent of Environnental Health, Ilazardous
Materials Division, ii responsible for overseeing conpliance of all
infectLous waste reg"ulations within Alaneda county. ff you have
any guestions, or require furEher clarification regarding the
in?eJtious waite policies of Alameda county. please contact Dennis
Byrner Hazardous Materials speciaList, at (415)271-4320.

2L June, L988

Ms. Suzanne Ileninigrer
Aids Services Office
499 sth st.
Oakland, ca. 94607

Sincerely,

I
P/ta-l t"^J

Rafat A. shahid, chief,
Ilazardous lifaterials Division

RAS: DB



ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVI

o
cEs

DAVID J. KEA3.S AGENCY
XffiElmtEnErulffiXAsency Di rector

e
R0558

47tr27th Street, Third Floor
Oakland. California 94612
t4't't 874-7237

January L2, 1987

Dr. llary Davls
499 - 5th Street
0akland' CA 94607

Dear Dr. Davis:

SUBJECT3 HAZARDoUS MATERIAIS RELEASES NEAR 499 - 5th STREET' oAKLAND
DURINC TIIE MONTES OF AUGUST AI'ID SE?TEMBER ].986

Upon your tequest, we gearched our Haz Mat EEefgency Response records
and found that, during the time of August and September' 1986' the only
Lncident reported ot our office regarding a release of hazardous materl-aLs
near the 499 - 5th Street offlce, \ra6 on August 23' 1985.

This release was waste oi1 and vaterr pH 9.5, that was dumped into the
storm draln on Myrtle street, oakland. It should be noted that' not
every reJ.ease or spi1l in Lhis County wouLd be reported to tbis office.

If you have any questlons ot we cal be of further assl.stancer Please
cal-l Edgar B. Howell, II1, Senior llazardous MaterlaLs Specialist' at
874-7237.

Sincerely,

Ffa su)
Rafat A, Shahid, Chief,
Hazardous ll4terials ?ragran

RAS:EBII:nn-c

cc:  Ei le



ALAMEDA COUNTY

HEALTH CARE SERVICES
DAVE KEARS AGENCY

)dxfi$emeH)iuEdlhffJicsency Di rector Ko55s
470-27th Street, Third Floor

Oak land,  Ca l i fo rn ia  9461 2

@15) 87 4-7 237

September 24,  L986

Sharon Poreell
Alaqreda County llealth Care Services Agency
499 -  sLh Street ,  Roorn 203
0ak1and, CA 94607

Dear Ms.  Powel l ;

Thls  is  ro conf i rm our  v is i t  to  499 -  5 th Street  on Septenber  19,  1986.
At the time of our visj-t, the following conditiorrs were noled:

l. l lazardous wa6te was stored in 55 gallon containers, which
r4rere not labeled.

This label must include the date aceurnulation began.

The area  fo r  s to rage in  the  basenent  room o f  bo th ,  the
waste and hazardous naterials must have MSDS for each
cheroical in the room, as well as, at the work place and
on f i le  in  the  labora tory  o f f i ce ,

The drums cjf waste were not packed tight and nore absorbent
or vermiculite should be used in each drun.

2 .

The room was checked with Bacharach Mercury Sniffer Model MV2.
mercurv vaDor. rias, deteeted.

1

No

As we d iscussed,  a p lan of  correct ion stat ing the act ions
and the expected dates of  complet ion,  uust  be sent  to  th is
shall r*rork with you for the correction of this situation.

If you have any questions, please contact Edgar B. l{owell'
I lazarodus Mater ia ls  Specia l is t ,  a t  814-7237.

Sincerely

&( ̂ .s;..d
Rafat A. Shahid, Chief,
I{azardous Materials Program

RAS:mn-c

cc: Ann Chandler, Lab
Gerald Winn
Tak Shirasawa

to be taken
o f f i c e .  W e

I I I ,  Sen ior




